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Department of Energy
Savannah River Operations Cffice
P.O. Box A
Aikan, South Carolina 23802
DEC 1 0 1589
Ms. Ann Loadholt, Chair
SRS Citizens Adwvisory Board
P.O. Box 365

Barnwell, SC 29812
Dear Ms. Loadholt:

SUBJECT: Ciuzens Advisorv Board (CAB) Recommendation Number 106 - Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Permit Modification for the Mixed Waste
Management Facility at the Savannah River Site (SRS)

Thank you for submitting the subject recommendation regarding the RCRA Permit Modification
for the Mixed Waste Management Facility at SRS.

In response to your recommendation, the Department of Energy along with the South Carolina
Department of Health and Eavironmental Control and the Environmental Protection Agency-
Region IV will hold a meeting by March 8, 2000 to discuss the issues outlined in CAB
recommendation number 106 The meeting will be open 1o members of the CAB, the Bunal
Ground Complex Focus Group and other stakeholders.

If you have any questions, please call me or Cynthia V. Anderson at (803) 725-3966,

Sincerely, ; :
— VJ\(
Manager

0OD-00-009

cc C. Warren, US EPA
] Litton, SCDHEC



